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LERI PATE  JunLy 1, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:02 a.m. WEDNESDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
For a record of the President's activities before
midnight, see the Daily Diary for June 30,
1987.

12:04 Following a birthday dinner in honor of Katharine
Graham, Chairman of the Board of the Washington
Post Company, the President and First Lady
returned to their motorcade,

12:04 |12:07 The President and the First Lady motored from the
Departmental Auditorium to the South Grounds of
the White House.

12:10 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.

12:15 The President retired.

9:05 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

10:26 The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

10:28 |10:42 George H. Bush, Vice President

10:31 |10:42 Edwin Meese III, Attorney General

10:31 |10:42 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff

10:31 |10:42 Eenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

10:31 |10:42 A.B., Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel

10:31 |10:42 William L. Ball III, Assistant for

Legislative Affairs
10:42 |10:44 The Pregident met with:
Vice President Bush
Attorney General Meese
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

10:44 |11:07 . The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

11:07 |11:28 The President met for a national security briefing

with:
Vice President Bush
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
(continuned)
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LRCATI OATE  JULY 1, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:07 a.m. WEDNESDAY
IN OUT  |PHOME ! ACTIVITY
Mr. Baker
11:28 |11:30 The President met with:
Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

11:31 |11:44 The President met to discuss the vacancy on the
U.S. Supreme Court with:
Senator Strom Thurmond, (R-South Carolina)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Ball

11:44 |11:45 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

11:49 The President went to Room 476, the Indian Treaty
Room, in the 0l1d Executive Office Building.

11:49 |12:05 The President participated in a briefing with the
U.S. Delegation to the United Nations Interna-
tional Conference on Drug Abuse and Illicit
Trafficking.

Members of the press.

12:05 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:07 |12:40 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
12:09 |12:15 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
The President met with:
1:03 | 1:33 George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
1:05 1:33 Mr. Baker
1:03 1:33 Mr. Powell
1:15 1:33 Mr. Duberstein
1:35 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
1:36 1:43 The President participated in an official photo
opportunity with members of the Cabinet.
1:43 : The Presidential party went to the Cabinet Room.
1:45 1:53 | The President participated in a photo opportunity

with members of the Cabinet for Life
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

A JuLy 1, 1987

TIME DAY
1:45 p.m. WEDNESDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

1:53
2:07

2:31

2:12

2:34

Ell

2:36

Magazine.
Members of the press (in/out).

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met withs:
Attorney General Meese
Robert H. Bork, Judge, U.S. Court of
Appeals for the District of Columbia
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President talked with Senator Thurmond.

The President met with his Assistant for Press
Relations, Marlin Fitzwater.

The President met with:
Attorney General Meese
Judge Bork
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning
Mr. Fitzwater

The President went to the press briefing room. He
was accompanied by Judge Bork.

The President made an announcement to the press
regarding the nomination of Judge Bork as an
Associate Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court.

Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
Enroute, he met briefly in the hall with:
Attorney General Meese
Judge Bork
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
Attorney General Meese
Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
Attorney General Meese
Mr. Baker
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HacTIN PATE  JuLY 1, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C, 3:31 p.m. WEDNESDAY
M ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
3:31 The President returned to the second floor
Residence. He was accompanied by the First
Lady.
3:43 3:54 P The President talked with Mrs. Bruce K. (Pat)
Jacobson, former 1980 Chairman of the Reagan
Bush Campaign for Texas, Fort Worth, Texas.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
7:15 T:17 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.

10:20

The President retired.
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ERGATION OATE  JuLyY 2, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:50 a.m. THURSDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
7:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
B:56 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:02 9:28 The President met with:
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:28 9:41 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Alison P. Rosenberg, Deputy Director,
African Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
10:02 |10:22 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
A.B, Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel
William B. Lytton III, Deputy Special
Counsellor
10:48 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
10:48 |11:34 The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting to
discuss America's Economic Bill of Rights. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A.,"
11:34 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:34 |11:42 The President met to discuss personnel matters
with:
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Baker
12:007 The President had lunch on the patio outside the
Oval Office,
12:04 |12:06 P The President talked with J. Peter Grace, Chairman

of the Board and Chief Executive Officer, W.R.
Grace & Company, New York, New York.

The President met with:
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  JuLy 2, 1987

DAY
3:00 p.m. THURSDAY

TIME

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

3:00
3:02

4:02

4:42

4:49

4:52

4:59

3:08
3:08

4:33

4:47

4:51

4:53

4:58

5:02

Baker
Duberstein

Mr.
Mr.

The President met with:
Richard B. Wirthlin, President of Decision
Making Information, Washington, D.C.
Mr. Baker
The President met to receive the "Volunteer of the
Year"™ award from Harriet Kipps, President of
Four-One-One, a national clearinghouse on
volunteerism.
Members of the press (in/out).

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

John Kevin Hill, an 11 year old from
Arlington, Texas, who just became one
of the youngest persons to pilot a
plane across the United States

Johnny Hill, father

Mrs., Johnny (Patsy) Hill, mother

Mike Fields, instructor

Eim Fields, daughter

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

H. Jackson Pontius, retired Executive Vice
President of the National Association
of Realtors; and active in Republican
campaigns

Mrs. H. Jackson (Barbara) Pontius, wife

Andrew J. Peach, grandson

Christopher D. Peach, grandson

Mrs. Anne Duncan Haffner, family friend

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:
Edwin J. Gray, departing Chairman of the
Federal Home Loan Bank Board
Gary L. Bauer, Assistant for Policy
Development

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with his departing Marine Corps
Aide, Maj. Mark A. Peterson and his family.

The President participated in a farewell photo
(continued)




LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

ouT

|PHONE

S5:02

5:05

5:07

5:32

5:32

6:00

7:05
10:00

5

03

5:04

5:06

5:09

6:00

apportunity Hith d!parting Dire:tor, European
and Soviet Affairs, National Security Council
{HSCJ Paula J. Dahrianakg nnd her family.

The Preaidant participatad in a Eareuell photo
opportunity with departing.Special Assistant
to the Director -of -Political Affairs,

Sanford J. HnAllistar and her family.

The Presidnnt participatnd 1n n farewell photo
opportunit ith departing U.S. Secret Service
Agent, and his fnnily. : o

= ]

F g |

The President parti::patad in a farewell photo ' —
opportun arting 0.S. Secret Service

Agent,

and his family.

The President plrticipited in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing Press Advanceman,
Joseph B. Brennan and his parents.

The President went to the East Room.

The President hosted a reception for conservatives
and supporters of Human Rights and Radio
America.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence. L : .

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  JuLY 3, 1987

TIME DAY
7:40 a.m. FRIDAY

IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
7:40 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:08 9:09 P The President talked with his Special Assistant,
James F. EKuhn,
9:48 The President and the First Lady went to their
motorcade on the South Grounds.
9:50 9:53 The President and the First Lady motored from the
South Grounds to the Jefferson Memorial.
9:53 |10:36 The President and the First Lady attended the
Independence Day "Star Spangled Salute to
America" hosted by the U.S. Chamber of
Commerce.,
Members of the press,
10:06 |10:29 The President addressed approximately 10,000
people gathered for the event.
10:35 The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade.
10:36 |10:41 The President and the First Lady motored from the
Jefferson Memorial to the South Grounds of the
White House.
10:42 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence,.
11:16 The President and the First Lady went to the

Diplomatic Reception Room. Enroute, they
participated in a photo opportunity with:

Rhett B. Dawson, Assistant to the President
for Operations; and members of his
family

Robert K. Gubitosi, former Director of
Scheduling and Advance, Office of the
First Lady; and members of his family

The President and the First Lady participated in
a photo opportunity with George R. Zambelli,
owner of Zambelli International Fireworks
Manufacturing Company, Inc.

The President and the First Lady participated in a
photo opportunity with representatives of the
National Independence Day Festival & Parade.

(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  JuLY 3, 1987

TIME DAY
11:19 a.m. FRIDAY

M ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

11:21 The President and the First Lady returned to the
South Grounds.

11:24 |11:54 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp
David, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B."

12:11 |12:12 P The President talked with David L. Jones, owner

8:007

of David Jones Florist Shop, Beverly Hills,
California.

The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Swingtime."
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LOGATION

DATE  JuLY 4, 1987

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 12:06 p.m. SATURDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

12:06 |12:11

8:007

The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on the Supreme Court nomination and the

Economic Bill of Rights.

The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Funny Face."




10:00

THE WHITE House THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 1

LOGATION P JuLY 5, 1987

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 10:11 a.m. SUNDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
10:11 |10:14 R The President talked with Rev. William F. "Billy"
Graham, evangelist and founder of the Billy
Graham Evangelical Association, Montreat,
North Carolina.

2:24 2:52 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

2:55 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.

5:33 5:35 P | The President talked with his Chief of Staff,
Howard H. Baker, Jr.

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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HOoAON CATE  JuLY 7, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:40 a.m. TUESDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
T7:40 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:55 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:01 9:22 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:01 9:22 Eenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:03 9:22 George H. Bush, Vice President
9:22 9:50 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
9:50 [10:12 The President met to receive the Laird Panel
Report on Embassy Moscow Security, which
focuses on the Marine espionage issue.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
10:12 |10:13 The President met with Mr. Baker.
10:13 |10:32 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
A.B. Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel
William B. Lytton III, Deputy Special
Counsellor
10:32 |10:33 The President met with Mr. baker.
12:02 |12:03 P The President talked with Tommy Thomas, owner
Tommy Thomas Chevrolet, Panama City, Florida.
12:037 . The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
1:15 1:18 The President participated in a photo opportunity

with:
M. Danny Wall, Chairman, Federal Home Loan
Bank Board
Melvin Wall, father
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Duberstein
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

AT JuLY 7, 1987

TIME DAY
1:30 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE

ACTIVITY

2:02

2:02

3:22

3:32

2:54

3:48

4:00

4:23

The President met with Mr. Duberstein.

The President met to discuss the establishment of
a new private sector coalition united against
wasteful Federal spending with:

J. Peter Grace, Chairman of the W.R. Grace
Company, New York, New York

J.P. Bolduc, Executive Vice President, W.R.
Grace & Company, New York, New York

Jack Anderson, columnist

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning

The President went to the Situation Room.
The President participated in a National Security

Planning Group meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

Edwin Meese III, Attorney General
Mr. Baker

The President talked with the First Lady.

The President telephoned Representative Mickey
Edwards (R-Oklahoma). The call was not
completed.

The President talked with Representative Edwards.

The President was telephoned by the First Lady.
The call was not completed.

The President talked with the First Lady.

The President was presented with a western sketch
by two officers of the Uniformed Division of
the U.S. Secret Service.

The President met with:
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Baker
(continued)
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LG OATE  JULY 7, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE T DoAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:02 p.m. TUESDAY
IN OUT  |PHONE ; ACTIVITY

Mr. Duberstein

4:23 4:24 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

4:25 The President went to the doctor's office.
4:30 The President went to the White House Library.
4:30 4:53 The President participated in a message taping

session for:

Enights of Columbus Annual Convention

PSA for The Volunteer Connection

200th Anniversary of U.S. - Moroccan
Treaty of Friendship

Bicentennial of the Constitution

Nosotros Golden Eagle Awards Television
Special

4:54 The President returned to the second floor
Residence. He was accompanied by his Special
Assistant, James F. Euhn.

4:54 5:01 The President met with Mr. EKuhn.

7:05 The President had dinner in the study with:

The First Lady

Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter

10:03 The President retired.




PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Washington, D.C.
Hartford, Connecticut
New Britain, Connecticut
Hartford, Connecticut

LOCATION Washington, D.C. DATE 8 July 1987
TIME MOVEMENTS
0934 Diplomatic Reception Room
0936 South Grounds
0940 Depart South Grounds via Marine One
0946 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland
0954 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Air Force One
1039 Arrive Bradley International Airport,
Hartford, Connecticut
1047 Depart Bradley Internatiomal Airport via Motorcade
1123 Arrive Elks Lodge #957, New Britain, Connecticut
1251 Depart Elks Lodge #957 wvia Motorcade
1253 Arrive City Hall
1341 Depart City Hall via Motorcade
1418 Arrive Bradley International Airport,
Hartford, Connecticut
1426 Depart Bradley International Airport via Air Force One
1515 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland
1525 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Marine One
1534 Arrive South Grounds
1536 Residence

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

°AT* JuLy 9, 1987

TIME DAY
7:40 a.m, THURSDAY

out

PHONE

ACTIVITY

7:40
8:55
8:58

9:28

11:06

11:31
11:31

11:38

1:45

2:07

10:07

11:08

11:38

2:24

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with his Deputy Chief of staff,
Eenneth M. Duberstein.

The Prﬁsident met for a national security briefing
with:

Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Duberstein

William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

The President talked with Representative Dan
Rostenkowski (D-Illinois).

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President met with corporate sponsors of
"Vote America" initiative, a non-partisan
voter registration project.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President had lunch on the patio outside the
Oval Office.

The President talked with Robert H. Michel
(R-Illinios). ;

The President met with his Assistant and Cabinet
Secretary, Nancy J. Risque.

. The President met with:

Mr. Duberstein
A.B. Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel

The President met to discuss mandated employee
benefits with:
William E. Brock, Secretary of Labor
Mr. Duberstein
Ms. Risque

The President met to discuss improving economic
(continued)




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

M ouT PHOME] I :
1, A J{ A Sk
conditions in the. agricultural sector with:
Richard E. Lyng, Secretary of Agriculture
Mr. Duberstein
Ms. Risque =~ °
2:45 2:47 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
3:14 3:16 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with: _
Maj. Duane Hegna, new Marine Corps Aide
Maj. Ronald D. Thomas, Army Aide
Rhett B. Dawson, Assistant to the President
for Operations .
James C. McKinney, Deputy Assistant and
Director of the White House Military
Office
3:30 | 3:41 The President met to discuss personnel matters
with:
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Duberstein
3:40 P | The President telephoned Secretary of Education
William J. Bennett. The call was not -
completed.
3:41 3:44 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
4:31 4:32 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing U.S. Secret Service
Agent, and his family. f‘g‘j
4:32 | 4:33 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportu departing U.S. Secret Service
Agent, and his family.
4:34 4:35 - The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing Staff Member,
White House Communications Agency (WHCA)
Tim Schmidt.
4:54 | 5:02 The President met in the Oval Office study with:
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Culvahouse
5:04 The President went to the East Room.
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LocATION " JuLy 9, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 5:04 p.m. THURSDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
5:04 5:20 The President hosted a reception for members of
the National Republican Senatorial Committee
Trust.
5:20 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
6:39 6:40 R The President talked with Mr. Duberstein.
6:54 The President and the First Lady went to their
motorcade on the North Grounds.
6:54 6:58 The President and the FIrst Lady motored from the
North Grounds to and Mrs.
Frank N. Ikard,
underground ent .
6:58 9:29 The President and the First Lady attended a
private dinner hosted by Mr. and Mrs. Ikard.
Mr. Ikard is senior partner with Finley,
FKEumble, Wagner, Heine, Underberg, Manley,
Myerson and Casey law firm, Washington, D.C.
6:58 The President and the First Lady were greeted by
Mr. and Mrs. Ikard.
The President and the First Lady, accompanied by
Mr. and Mrs. Ikard, went to the living room
for cocktails with dinner guests,
The Presidential party went to the dining room
for dinner. For a list of guests, see
APPENDIX "A."
9:297? The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade.
9:29 9:33 The President and the First Lady motored from the
Ikard residence to the North Grounds of the
White House.
9:35 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.
10:29 The President retired.
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7:45
B:58

9:07
9:10

9:31

9:53

10:06

10:48

10:48

11:07

11:10

11:45

9:31
9:31

9:53

9:54

10:27

11:07
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page 1
JULY 10, 1987

7:45 a.m. FRIDAY

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of sStaff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Robert E. Linhard, Special Assistant and
Senior Director, Defense Programs and
Arms Control, National Security Council
(NSC)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
A.B., Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel
William B. Lytton III, Deputy Special
Counsellor

The President went to Room 450 in the 01d
Executive Office Building.

The President addressed members of Deficit
Reduction Coalitions.
Members of the press.
The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President went to the Situation Room.
The President participated in a National Security

Planning Group meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
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12:01

2:22
2:39
3:22

3:30

7:00
10:26

12:03

3:31

5:19

page 2
JULY 10, 1987

12:00 p.m. FRIDAY

The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

The President talked with Ambassador of the U.S.
to the United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland (UK) Charles H. Price II.

The President talked with James A. Parker (Heeﬁ
to identify).

The President met with: ' DY~
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State O~
Mr. Carlucci I
Mr. Duberstein o,

PN
The President went to the Cabinet Room. i

The President participated in a meeting with
members of the Commission on Defense Manage-
ment. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President went to the doctor's office.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with his Physician, Dr.
John E. Hutton, Jr.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Culwvahouse
Mr. Lytton
The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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CRGATION PATE  JunLy 11, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 9:00 a.m. SATURDAY
IN out PHOME ACTIVITY
9:00 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
10:50 |10:51 P The President talked with Secretary of State
George P. Shultz.
10:56 P | The President telephoned his Assistant for
National Security Affairs, Frank C. Carlucci.
The call was not completed.
11:07 |11:08 R The President talked with Mr. Carlucci.
11:52 The President went to the Oval Office.
12:06 |12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
: on American competitiveness and International
Trade.
12:17 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
12:25 The President had lunch in the West Hall.
4:03 4:04 P The President talked with White House Usher,
Dennis W. Freemyer.
5:36 5:37 R | The President talked with Mr. Freemyer.
6:35 6:36 R | The President talked with Mr. Freemyer.
6:58 7:00 P The President talked on a conference call with:
Robert Hawke, Prime Minister of the
Commonwealth of Australia
Mark Morrison, Staff Member, Situation Room
7:00 The President had dinner.
8:06 8:08 R | The President talked with his Special Assistant,
James F. Kuhn.
8:13 8:14 R | The President talked with Mr. Freemyer.
9:12 9:16 P | The President talked with Representative Mickey
Edwards (R-Oklahoma).
10:05 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

AT JuLY 12, 1987

TIME DAY
9:15 a.m. SUNDAY

IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
9:15 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
12:50 The President and the First Lady had lunch in the
Solarium.

4:10 R | The President was telephoned by Roy D. Miller,
attorney with Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher law
firm, Los Angeles, California. The call was
not completed. The President's Special
Assistant and Secretary, Kathleen Osborne
took the call.

5:17 R | The President was telephoned by Mr. Miller. Ms.
Osborne took the call.

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

10:30 The President retired.




EST

EDT

PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Washington, D.C
Indianapolis, Indiana
Danville, Indiana
Indianapolis, Indiana

LOCATION _Washington, D.C. DATE _13 July 1987

TIME MOVEMENTS

0914 South Grounds

0917 Depart South Grounds via Marine One

0922 Arrive Andrews Alr Force Base, Maryland

0933 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Air Force One

0947 Arrive Indianapolis International Airport,
Indianapolis, Indiana

0955 Depart Indianapolis International Airport via Motorcade

1023 Arrive Hendricks County Courthouse, Danville, Indiana

1110 Depart Hendricks County Courthouse via Motorcade

1144 Arrive Indiana Convention Center, Indianapolis, Indiana

1231 Depart Indiana Convention Center via Motorcade

1246 Arrive Indianapolis International Airport

125& Depart Indianapolis Internmational Airport via
Air Force Ome

1455 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland

1507 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Marine One

1516 Arrive South Grounds

1518 Residence

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  JuLY 14, 1987

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m, TUESDAY

ouT

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

T:45
8:58
9:03

10:00

10:12
10:15
10:12

10:12
10:20
10:12
10:12
10:12

10:33

11:07

9:21

10:00

10:12

10:32
10:32
10:32

10:32
10:32
10:32
10:32
10:32

10:37

11:13

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President participated in a meeting with
Republican Congressional leadership. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press (in/out).

The Prﬁsident met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:

Vice President Bush

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

Jack F. Matlock, Jr., Ambassador of the
U.S5. to the Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics (USSR)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

Mr. Carlucci

Mr. Powell

Fritz W. Ermarth, Special Assistant for
National Security Affairs and Senior
Director of Soviet and European
Affairs, National Security Council
(NSC)

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  JULY 14, 1987

TIME DAY
11:23 a.m. TUESDAY

IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
11:23 | 11:28 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
11:28 | 11:31 The President met with Mr. Baker.
12:007? The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
1:21 1:25 P The President talked with the First Lady.
1:57 2:02 The President met with Mr. Carlucci.
2:02 2:48 The President met with members of the President's
Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board (PFIAB)
to receive a briefing on their findings and
recommendations regarding the procedures and
practices to protect classified information and
activities at U.S. foreign missions worldwide.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
3:17 3:19 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Col. Charles C. FKrulak, Deputy
Director-designate, White House
Military Office
James C. McKinney, Deputy Assistant and
Director of the White House Military
Office
Rhett B. Dawson, Assistant to the President
for Operations
3:20 The President went to the barber shop.
3:20 4:03 The President had a haircut.
4:06 The President went to the dentist's office.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:12 - The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  JuLY 15, 1987

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. WEDNESDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:48 The President went to the doctor's office.
8:55 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:01 9:36 George H. Bush, Vice President
9:01 9:36 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:01 9:36 Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:17 9:36 Edwin Meese III, Attorney General
9:36 |10:01 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
10:01 |10:03 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
10:38 |10:41 P The President talked with his Assistant for Media
Relations, Marlin Fitzwater.
10:47 |10:53 The President met in the study with:
Mr. Baker
A.B. Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel
11:17 |11:31 The President met in the study with:
Mr. Baker '
Mr. Duberstein
Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning
11:33 |11:36 - The President participated in a photo opportunity

with:

Tom Loeffler, Principal Coordinator for
Central America, Office of Legislative
Affairs

Cresencio Arcos, Jr., Principal Coordinator
for Public Diplomacy on Central
America, Office of Legislative Affairs

Mr. Duberstein

Mr. Griscom

William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

AT JuLY 15, 1987

TIME DAY
11:42 a.m. WEDNESDAY

N ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
11:42 The President went to Room 450 in the 01d
Executive Office Building.
11:42 112:13 The President attended a Minority Groups Business
briefing.
Members of the press (in/out).
12:13 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:13 | 12:22 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Culvahouse
William B. Lytton III, Deputy Special
Counsellor
12:22 1:05 The President had lunch with Vice President Bush
on the patio outside the Oval Office.
12:26 |12:27 P The President talked with Secretary of Labor
William E. Brock.
1:08 R | The President was telephoned by the First Lady.
The call was not completed.
1:10 1:17 P The President talked with the First Lady.
1:19 1:33 The President participated in a meeting to discuss
pending FSLIC legislation with:
James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury
James C. Miller, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OME)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Ball
1:33 1:35 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
1:35 2:06 The President met with:

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Baker

Mr. Carlucci

Mr. Duberstein
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LOGATION OATE  JuLY 15, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2:09 p.m. WEDNESDAY
1] ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
2:09 2:24 The President met with:

Armando Valladares, President of the
European Coalition for Human Rights
in Cuba; and who is being considered

Rights Commission of the United
Nations' Economic and Social Council
Kristina Arriage, translator
Mr. Duberstein
2:38 The President returned to the second floor
Regidence.

2:48 2:50 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.

3:09 R | The President was telephoned by Richard B.
Wirthlin, President of Decision Making
Information, Washington, D.C. The call
was not completed.

3:11 3:16 P The President talked with Mr. Wirthlin.
5:05 5:07 R The President talked with Holmes P. Tuttle,

President of Holmes Tuttle Enterprises,
Los Angeles, California.

6:52 6:53 P The President talked with Secretary Shultz.

6:54 P The President telephoned Henry A. Grunwald,
Editor in Chief, TIME, Inc., New York,
New York. The call was not completed.

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

T:12 7:15 R The President talked with Mr. Grunwald.

10:10 The President retired.

as the U.S. Representative to the Human
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C,.

PATE  JULY 16, 1987

TIME DAY
7:50 a.m. THURSDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

7:50
8:54

8:55

8:59

9:02
9:02
9:02

9:32

9:49

11:32

9:50

10:03

11:35

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President went to the Colonade outside the
Oval Office and participated in a photo
opportunity with Diana Walker of TIME
Hagazine .

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President talked with Secretary of State
George P. Shultz.

The President met with:
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

Vernon A, Walters, U.S5. Representative to
the United Nations (UN)

Cdr. Leon E. Martiny, Aide de Camp to
Ambassador Vernon A. Walters

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

Mr. Carlucci

Mr. Powell

Members of the press (in/out).

The President met with:
Secretary Shultz
Ambassador Walters
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Baker
Mr. Powell

The President talked with his Assistant for
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  JULY 16, 1987

TIME DAY
11:32 a.m. THURSDAY

IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
Legislative Affairs, William L. Ball III.
The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
1:03 1:29 The President met with:
Richard B. Wirthlin, President of Decision
Making Information, Washington, D.C.
Mr. Baker
1:29 The President went to Room 450 in the 01d
Executive Office Building.
1:39 1:49 The President participated in a ceremony to
present plaques to the winners of the All-
American Cities Award for community involve-
ment.
Members of the press,
1:49 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:49 1:52 The President met with Mr. Baker.
1:59 2:00 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
2:02 2:03 The President met with Mr. Baker.
2:03 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
2:03 2:50 The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting to
discuss the mid-year budget review. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press (in/out).
2:50 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:57 2:59 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing White House
Photographer, Terry Arthur and his family.
3:45 3:48 The President met with his Physician, Dr. John E.
Hutton, Jr.
3:50 3:55 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with members of the First Lady's staff. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B,"
4:03 4:11 The President met to discuss personnel matters

with:
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  JOLY 16, 1987

TIME DAY
4:03 p.m. THURSDAY

ouTt

| pHONE|

ACTIVITY

4:11
4:33

4:37

4:43

4:47

4:12
4:36

4:46

4:48

Robert H., Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel

Mr. Baker --

Mr. Duberstein

The President met with Mr. Duberstein.

The iresident participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Edwin Goldwasser, National Commander of the
Jewish War Veterans .

Donald Bernstein, Chief Aide to Commander
Goldwasser

Representative Benjamin A. Gilman, (R-New
York)

Carl A. Anderson, Acting Director, Office
of Public Liaison :

Max Green, Associate Director, Office of
Public Liaison

The President met with:

Uffe Ellemann-Jensen, Minister of Foreign
Affairs, Kingdom of Denmark .

Eigil Jorgensen, Ambassador of the Kingdom
of Denmark to the U.S. :

Terence A. Todman, Ambassador of the U.S.
to the Kingdom of Denmark

Selwa Roosevelt, Chief of Protocol

Tyrus W. Cobb, Deputy Director, European
and Soviet Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing Commanding Officer,
Marine Helicopter Squadron One, Lt. Col.
Richard E. Peasley and his family.

- The President participated in a farewell photo

; opportunity with departing Director of

-~ Intelligence and Counterintelligence

. Programs, National Security Council (NSC), I

. David G. Major and his family. L,K};)
§aﬁﬁb}: '

ﬁrhg,rrgaident participated in a farewell photo -

| & opportuni th departing U.S. Secret Service
: . & Agent nd his family.

p;rtiuipated in a farewell photo
B : € (continued)
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1 LOCATION

THE WHITE BOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  JULY 16, 1987

TIME DAY
4:49 p.m. THURSDAY

ouT

PHOME

ACTIVITY

4:51
4:51

5:07

n
"

10

=]
-

24
10:17

opportunity with departing U.S. Secret Service

The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

The President participated in a message taping
session-for:
Navajo Nation Economic Summit
AMVETS Convention
Induction of Nancy Lopez into the Ladies
Professional Golf Association Hall of
Fame

The President went to the doctor's office.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with White House Usher,
Gary J. Walters,.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President:retired.




PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Washington, D.C

LOCATION _Camp David, Maryland DATE _17 July 1987
TIME MOVEMENTS
0855 Oval Dffice
1217 State Floor
1321 Residence
1329 Diplomatic Reception Room
1330 South Grounds
1341 Residence
1458 South Grounds
1501 Depart South Grounds via Marine Ome
1531 Arrive Camp David, Maryland

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

AT JuLY 18, 1987

TIME DAY
10:36 a.m. SATURDAY

out

PHONE

ACTIVITY

10:36

10:47

11:10

12:06

12:06

10:54

12:11

12:34

3:15
5:00

P

The President telephoned Secretary of Education
William J. Bennett. The call was not
completed.

The President talked with Secretary Bennett.

The President was telephoned by Joseph Coors,
President of Adolph Coors Company, Golden,
Colorado. The call was not completed.

The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on aid to the Nicaraguan Democratic Resistance.

The President was telephoned by Holmes H. Tuttle,
President of Holmes Tuttle Enterprises, Los
Angeles, California. The call was not
completed.

The President talked with Mrs. Alfred S. (Betsy)
Bloomingdale, widow of the founder of Diner's
Club International, Los Angeles, California;
and personal friend of the Reagans.

The President talked with Mr. Tuttle.

The President talked with Landon Parvin,
Consultant and former Speechwriter.

The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Dragnet."”
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LOGATION PATE  JuLY 19, 1987
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 2:52 p.m. SUNDAY
IN ouTt PHOME ACTIVITY
2:52 3:19 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."
3:22 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

10:03

The President retired.




Monday, July 20

T:40 Breakfast for the President and First Lady

9:00 The President to the Oval Office

4:52 The President to the Second Floor

T:00 Dinner for the President and First Lady in the
Dining Roos

q: G etired



Tuesday, July 21

7: 40 Breakfast for the President and First Lady

8:55 The Presidnt to the Oval Office

1: 353 The Fresident to the Rose Garden

1:34 The President to the Oval Office

4:%1 The President to the Second Floor

70 Dinner for the Fresident and First Lady in the
Dining Room

(0.)0 FRetired



Wednesday, July 22, 1987

07:35
08:57
3:02
7200

10: 00

Breakfast for the President and Mrs. Reagan
The President to the Oval Dffice
The President to the Second Floor

Dinner for the FPresident
Dining Room
Retired

and First Lady in the




PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Washington, D.C.
Bethesda, Maryland

LOCATION Washingtonm, D.C. DATE _23 July 1987
TIME MOVEMENTS
0855 Oval Office
1149 Room 450, 0ld Executive Office Building
1206 Oval Office
1256 South Grounds
1259 Depart South Grounds via Marine One
1308 Arrive Bethesda Naval Hospital Landing Zone,

Bethesda, Maryland

1313 Depart Bethesda Naval Hospital Landing Zone via Motorcade
1315 Arrive National Institutes of Health, Clinical Center
1422 Depart National Institutes of Health, Clinical Center

via Motorcade

1424 Arrive Bethesda Naval Hospital Landing Zone

1427 Depart Bethesda Naval Hospital Landing Zone

via Marine One

1434 Arrive South Grounds
1436 Oval Office

1502 Cabinet Room

1605 Oval Office

1719 Residence

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980



PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Washington, D.C.

LOCATION_Camp David, Maryland DATE 24 July 1987
TIME MOVEMENTS
0904 Oval Office
1042 Situation Room
1133 Oval Office
1146 South Grounds
1148 Depart South Grounds via Marine One
1156 Arrive Augustinian College Landing Zone
1157 Depart Augustinian College Landing Zone wvia Motorcade
1158 Arrive Ukrainian Shrine
1316 Depart Ukrainian Shrine via Motorcade
1318 Arrive Augustinian College Landing Zone
1321 Depart Augustinian College Landing Zone via Marine One
1327 Arrive South Grounds
1330 Map Room
1333 South Grounds
1338 Residence
1500 Diplomatic Reception Room
1504 South Grounds
1512 Depart South Grounds via Marine Ome
1540 Arrive Camp David, Maryland

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980



t--u----.j
Friday,

7:45
B: 59
11:45

12130
1: 30

1139
3100

3e14

July 24
Breakfast for the President and First Lady
The President to the Oval Office
The President departs from Oval Office and
has photograph with Cystic Fibrosis NSC
Team on South Grounds prior to departure
for Ukrainian Shrine
Lunch for the First Lady
The President arrives on the South Grounds
Anncuncement on the South Portico — The
appointment of new Director of the FBI,
Judge Sessions
The President to the Second Floor
The President and First Lady to the South Portico
to greet "Boy's MNation"
The President and First Lady depart for Camp Dawvid



THE SCHEDULE OF
PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

——
4. 3o I
',
Saturday, July 25, 1987 mMav)-&
s
N  Camp David : )Qom:’m !‘f'OLLd\'G_O
A
12:06 pm Radio Talk 4 5’-—-—/2,-//
(5 min) /Zrcﬂ
Sunday, July 26, 1987
N Camp David
Afternoon N Return to the White House
 a

UNP 07/24/87
4:00 pm



PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Washington, D.C.
Milwaukee, Wisconsin

LOCATION Washington, D.C. DATE 27 July 1987
TIME MOVEMENTS
0918 Map Room
0928 South Grounds
0932 Depart South Grounds via Marine One
0940 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland
0950 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Air Force One
cDT 1015 Arrive General Billy Mitchell Field, Milwaukee, Wisconsin
1027 Depart General Billy Mitchell Field via Marine One
1053 Arrive Broan Manufacturing Company, Hartford, Wisconsin
1134 Depart Broan Manufacturing Company via Motorcade
1213 Arrive 0ld Washington House Restaurant,

West Bend, Wisconsin

1316 Depart 0ld Washington House Restaurant via Motorcade
1347 Arrive Lower Lake Park, Port Washington, Wisconsin
1447 Depart Lower Lake Park via Marine One
1505 Arrive General Billy Mitchell Field, Milwaukee, Wisconsin
1514 Depart General Billy Mitchell Field via Alir Force One
EDT 1730 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Marylamd
1741 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Marine One
1749 Arrive South Grounds
1754 Residence

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C,.

°A  JuLY 28, 1987
TIME DAY

7:45 a.m. TUESDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
B:557 The President went to the doctor's office.
The President met with:
9:00 9:59 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:00 9:59 Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:30 9:59 Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
9:55 9:59 Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning
9:59 |10:05 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

10:42 |10:44 P The President talked with Bill K. Perrin, Regional
Director for Africa, The Peace Corps.

10:45 |10:49 P The President talked with Col., Milton Frank,
Special Assistant to the President, Adelphi
University, Garden City, New York.

11:03 |11:04 | P | The President talked with his Assistant for Policy
Development, Gary L. Bauer.

11:23 The President went to the South Grounds.

11:25 |11:29 The President motored from the South Grounds to
the Washington Hilton Hotel. He was accompa-
nied by: -

Mr. Baker
William R. Graham, Science Advisor and
Director of the Office of Science and
Technology Policy
11:29 |12:10 The President attended the Federal Conference on

Applications of Superconductivity.
Members of the press (in/out).

The President was greeted inside by Assistant
Manager for Operations, Washington Hilton
Hotel Jeff Poole.

The President attended a demonstration and
briefing on cryogentic circuit from Dr. Alan
(continued)
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LOCATION

PATE  JuLy 28, 1987

WASHINGTON HILTON HOTEL TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C.

11:30 a.m. TUESDAY

ouT

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

11:577

12:107?

12:14

12:07

12:20

Schriesheim, Laboratory Director, Argonne
National Laboratory.
Members of the press (in/out).

The President went to the East Ballroom. He was
accompanied by:
Secretary Shultz
Secretary Weinberger
Secretary Herrington

The President attended levitation demonstrations
from:
Ken Gordon, Director of Planning, National
Bureau of Standards
Dr. William Brinkman, Research Director,
AT&T Bell Laboratories
Members of the press (in/out).

The President attended a motor display from Mike
Superszynski, David Taylor Naval Research.
Members of the press (in/out).

The President went to the Department of Energy
Information Accessing Display and was greeted
by Michael Roper, Oak Ridge National Labora-
tory.

The President returned to the holding room.

The President went to his seat on-stage in the
International Ballroom.

The President was introduced by Secretary
Herrington.

The President addressed approximately 1,000
guests including representatives from govern-
ment, universities, and industry.

The President returned to the holding room. He
was accompanied by:
Secretary Shultz
Secretary Weinberger
Secretary Herrington

The President returned to his motorcade.

The President motored from the Washington Hilton
(continued)
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KPATION AT JuLy 28, 1987
WASHINGTON HILTON HOTEL TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:14 p.m. TUESDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
Hotel to the South Grounds of the White House.
He was accompanied by:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Graham
12:21 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:21 |12:22 The President met with:
Mr. Graham
Mr. Baker
The President had lunch on the patio outside the
Oval Office.
1:57 2:04 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
2:06 The President went to the Situation Room.
2:06 3:13 The President participated in a National Security
Planning Group meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."
3:13 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:32 The President returned to the doctor's office.
3:40 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:30 The President went to the barber shop.
4:30 5:02 The President had a haircut.
5:05 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
5:05 5:26 The President participated in a message taping
session for:
Annual Thanksgiving Day Proclamation
Announcement of Bicentennial of the
Constitution Events
Public Service Announcement for Bicentenn-
ial of the Constitution Ewvents
Message for Special Summer Olympics
5:26 The President returned to the Oval Office.
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S PATE  JuLyY 28, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 5:29 p.m. TUESDAY
1] ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

5:29 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

6:11 R | The President was telephoned by his Special
Assistant, James F. Kuhn. The call was not
completed.

6:24 6:27 P The President talked with Mr. Kuhn.

6:38 6:39 R | The President talked with Mr. EKuhn.

71317 The President and the First Lady went to their
motorcade on the North Grounds.

7:18 7:21 The President and the First Lady motored from the
North Grounds to the Department of State,

2201 C Street, N.W., underground entrance.

7:21 (10:00 The President and the First Lady attended a dinner
in honor of Paul A. Volcker, Chairman of the
Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve
System.

Members of the press (in/out).
The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Secretary Shultz
Timothy Towell, Acting Chief of Protocol
7:25 The President and the First Lady went to the

holding room on the 8th floor. They were
accompanied by:

Secretary Shultz

Mr. Towell

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Mrs. George P. (Helena) Shultz, wife
Paul A. Volcker, Chairman of the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve System
Mrs. Paul A. (Barbara) Volcker, wife

The Presidential party went to their seats in the
Benjamin Franklin Room.

The Presidential party had dinner. For a list of
dinner guests, see APPENDIX "B."

The President went to the lectern and made the
toast.
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LOSATIM °ATE JuLY 28, 1987

DEPARTMENT OF STATE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:00 p.m. TUESDAY

IN ouT PHONE : ACTIVITY

10:00 The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade. They were accompanied by Secretary
Shultz,

10:00 |10:01 The President and the First Lady motored from the

Department of State to the South Grounds of the
White House.

10:04 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

10:40 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C,

OATE  JULY 29, 1987

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. WEDNESDAY

IN out PHONE ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
B:54 The President went to the doctor's office.
8:56 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
8:58 9:22 George H. Bush, Vice President
9:01 9:22 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:02 9:22 Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:22 9:27 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Frank C, Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
9:27 9:36 The President met with:
Mr, Baker
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Duberstein
9:44 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
9:48 The President and the First Lady went to the North
Grounds.
9:49 9:57 The President and the First Lady motored from the
North Grounds to the Washington National
Cathedral, Wisconsin and Massachusetts
Avenues, N.W.
9:58 The President and the First Lady were greeted by:

Senator John C. Danforth, (R-Missouri); and
Officiant

Rev. Roy Pfautch, Officiant

John Kraus, Washington National Cathedral
Verger

The President and the First Lady went to their
seats in the center front pews. They were
escorted by:

Senator Danforth
(continued)
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LOCATION

A JULY 29, 1987

WASHINGTON NATIONAL CATHEDRAL TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C.

9:59 a.m. WEDNESDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

10:00

10:12

10:34

10:45

11:11

11:21

11:45

11:50

12:07

12:11

1:15

1:15

10:34

10:43

11:16

11:24

12:01

12:52

1:23

Rev. Mr. Pfautch
Mr. Kraus

The President and the First Lady attended a
memorial service in honor of Malcolm
Baldrige, Secretary of Commerce.

Members of the press (in/out).

The President, escorted Mr. Kraus, went to the
pulpit.

The President addressed family and guests atten-
ding the memorial service.

The President and the First Lady bade farewell to
Mrs. Baldrige and the immediate family.

The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
Washington National Cathedral to the North
Grounds of the White House.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with his Physician, Dr. John E.
Hutton, Jr.

The President talked with Secretary of Transporta-
tion Elizabeth H. Dole.

The President went to Room 450 in the 01d
Executive Office Building.

The President addressed members of the National
Law Enforcement Council.
Members of the press.
The President returned toc the Oval Office.

The President had lunch with Vice President Bush
on the patio outside the Oval Office.

The President went to the Rose Garden.
The President addressed State Presidents of the

Future Farmers of America (FFA).
(continued)




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page

3

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

ATt JuLy 29, 1987

TIME DAY
1:15 p.m. WEDNESDAY

out

PHONE

ACTIVITY

1:23
1:30

2:03

T:43

10:24

2:01

2:12

i
.

:04
5:17

Members of the press.
The President returned to the Oval Office.

The Pregsident met with:
George P, Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Duberstein

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with a group of local athletes participating
in the VII International Summer Special
Olympic Games at Notre Dame University from
August 2 - 7, 1987. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press (in/out).

The President talked with Senator Nancy L.
Kassebaum (R-Kansas).

The President returned to the doctor's office.

The President had a small lesion removed from his
nose.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President talked Hith:Hr. Baker.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.
The President talked with Dr. Hutton.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON,

D.C.

P JuLy 30, 1987

TIME DAY
7:40 a.m. THURSDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

9:22

10:06

10:22

10:54

10:55

11:12

11:46

11:50

9:22

10:21

10:30

10:55

11:13

12:10

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the doctor's office.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
William R. Graham, Science Advisor and
Director, Office of Science and
Technology Policy
Mr, Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
Dr. John E. Hutton, Jr., Physician to the
President
Mr. Baker

The President talked with Sam R. Cummings, partner
with Culton, Morgan, Britain & White law firm,
Amarillo, Texas.

The President telephoned Richard L. Voorhees,
attorney, Gastonia, North Carolina. The call
was not completed.

The President talked with Mr. Voorhees.

The President went to Room 450 in the 01d
Executive Office Building.

The President addressed a briefing for a group
"Right to Life" leaders.
Members of the press.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

Ot JuLy 30, 1987
DAY

TIME
12:17 p.m. THURSDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
12:17 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:207? The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
1:03 1:12 The President met to discuss personnel matters
with:
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Baker
1:17 1:23 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing Special Assistant
and Director of Media Relations, Sue Mathis
Richards and her family.
1:36 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
1:36 1:47 The President met with a group of students from
the Central American Scholarship Program.
1:47 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:47 1:48
2:09 2:18

2:34 2:36 P

The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with the 1986 and 1987 Multiple Sclerosis
Mothers and Fathers of the Year. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press (in/out).

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

John E. Chapoton, partner with Vinson and
Elkins law firm, Washington, D.C.; and
formerly Assistant Secretary of
Treasury for Tax Policy

0. Donaldson Chapoton, Deputy Assistant
Secretary of Treasury for Tax Policy

Mr. Baker

The President talked with June Walker, Executive
Director, President's Commission on Executive
Exchange Program.

The President talked with Nancy C. Reynolds,
President of Wexler, Reynolds, Harrison and
Schule, Washington, D.C.
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i P\ JuLy 30, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:06 p.m. THURSDAY
IN ouT PHONE . ACTIVITY
3:06 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
3:08 3:09 P | The President talked with his Physician, Dr.

John E. Hutton, Jr.

7:00 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady

Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter

10:10 The President retired.
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1 LOCATION

‘THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

O Jury 31, 1987

TIME DAY
7:40 a.m. FRIDAY

IN ‘ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
7:40 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
N
9:02 The President went to the Oval Office. Enroute,

is family.
9:04 9232 The President met with:

George H. Bush, Vice President

Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff

Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:32 9:55 The President met for a national security briefing

11:03 |11:07

11:12 |11:23

with:

Vice President Bush

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for Hat10nal
Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Eecurity Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with: |

Christopher Shays, Connecticut State
Representative (R); and Republican
Congressional candidate for Connecticut

Mrs. Christopher (Betsi) Shays, wife

Representative Guy Vander Gagt, (R-Michigan)

Frank J. Donatelli, Assistant for Political
Affairs

The President met to discuss his upcoming meeting
with the President of the Gabonese Republic
with:

Secretary Shultz

Mr. Baker

Mr. Powell

Chester A. Crocker, Assistant Secretary of
State for African Affairs

Larry C. Williamson, Ambassador of the U.S.
to the Gabonese Republic

Herman J. Cohen, Special Assistant for
National Security Affairs and Senior
Director of African Affairs, National
Security Council (NSC)
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i OATE  JULY 31, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:33 a.m. FRIDAY
IN OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY

11:33 111:39 . The President met with:

El Hadj Omar Bongo, President of the
Gabonese Republic

of the Gabonese Republic
Mr. Cohen
Alec Toumayan, interpreter, Department of
State
Eliza Burnham, interpreter, Department of
State
Members of the press (in/out).

11:39 The President escorted President Bongo to the
Cabinet Room.

11:39 |12:17 The Pregsident met with U.S5.' and Gabonese
officials. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

12:19 The President escorted President Bongo to the 0ld
Family Dining Room.
12:19 1325 The President hosted a working luncheon in honor

President Bongo. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

1:29 The President escorted President Bongo to the
Diplomatic Reception Room.

1:41 The President escorted President Bongo to the
South Grounds.

1:41 | 1:46 The President and President Bongo exchanged
departure statements.

Members of the press (in/out).
The President bade farewell to President Bongo.

1:46 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:03 2:27 The President met with National Leaders of the
American Legion. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "C."

2:28 2:38 The President participated in a taping of his
weekly Radio Address to the Nation.

2:43 2:46 | The President met with:

Jean Ping, Chief of Staff to the President

(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DA JuLy 31, 1987

TIME DAY
2:43 p.m. FRIDAY

ouT  |PHONE

ACTIVITY

2:52

3:57

3:57

3:58

L1l

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

Mr. Carlucci

William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

The President met to receive Letters on Intelli-
gence Notification from:
Senator David L. Boren, (D-Oklahoma)
Senator William S. Cohen, (R-Maine)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Ball

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

The President and the First Lady participated in a
photo opportunity with:

Beth Labson Freeman, President, Junior
Statesmen Foundation

Diane Chipps, Northern California Junior
Statesmen Foundation Governor

Mark Uyeda, Southern California Junior
Statesmen Foundation Lt. Governor

Dan Chorost, Mid-Atlantic States Junior
Statesmen Foundation Governor

Mike Kish, Mayor, Pacific Northwest, Junior
Statesmen Foundation

Monique Gonzagque, Junior Statesmen
Foundation Speaker

Laurie Machado, Junior Statesmen Foundation
Speaker

Marilee Melvin, Special Assistant to the
Attorney General

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Bethesda
Naval Hosptial, Bethesda, Maryland. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "D."

The President had a basal cell carcinoma removed
from his nose. Attending physicians were:
Dr. John E. Hutton, Jr., Physician to the

President
{continned)
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HoCATION °A®  JouLy 31, 1987

BETHESDA NAVAL HOSPITAL TIME DAY

BETHESDA-,r MARYLAND 4:30 p.m. FRIDAY
IN out  |PHONE ACTIVITY

Dr. William Narva, dermatologist
Dr. Theodore Parlette, Chief of
Dermatology, Bethesda Naval Hospital,
Bethesda, Maryland

8:04 8:12 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Bethesda Naval Hospital to
South Grounds of the White House. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "E."

8:17 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

8:25 The President and the First Lady had dinner in the
study.

10:30 The President retired.
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